
Beaverton, Ont., vas appoinfed in June, 1887, to this proiingll(
lil. Since tiat tiîne a coinfortable nmnse lias been buit and now
occixpied by the ininister, anti the chiurclh whichi was begun Lefore
the aîrrivai of the inissionary, was cornpleted and opened for divine
Wo,)sisip iii the early part of the suinîner of 1888.

After the separation of North Arîn fromn Vancouver, the con-
gregration thiere -%vas supplied for threce nionthis by a student Cate-
chlist, and afterwardls placed under the ellarge of the 1Rev. J.
Cormnack, forinerly of Lachine, w~ho vvas appointed by the Coin-
niiittee in June, 1887. This is onle of our inost active and liberal
congregations raising $700 for the support of ordinances.

-Atter a year's arduous and iuccessful labor, Mr. Cormack ~a
obliged in Septeinber of 1888 to return to Ontario, owing to ill-health.
Tlhe congregation hias been vacant silice thiat tiînie-hakvingc only
occasional service.

In Marchi, 1886, the Rev. D). M. Gordon, tixen of Winnipeg, by
appointmnent of the General Assexnibly, visited Britishi Columnbia
withi the view of conferringv vithi uiniisters anxd înissionar.es thien
laboringr in the Province about methiods and plans, for future work.
Aînongr othier recornxendations adoptcdl at a ineeting hield in New
Westmiinister wvas the erection by the next General Asseînbly of the
Presbytery of Columnbia. This recommendation was adlopted, the
Presbytery holding its first meeting in NoNv Westininister in
August, 1886. Amoncg the inost important an(1 interesting of the
Presbytery's duties hiave been the reception at its first meeting of
the congrregation of Laiicgley, and in May, 1887, of Comiox, and in
Decernber of the saine year St. Andrewv's, Victoria, with the cordial
concurrence of the Colonial. Comnxiiittee of the Cliurý1î of Scotland.

Af ter a vacancy extending over a period of about ine months,
St. Andrcw's, Victoria, succeeded in securing the services of the
Rev. P. MeFi. McLeod, of the Central Chiurcli, Toronto, as pastor.
In adldition to the payment of one of the larýgcst stipends of any
con grregation~ in the church, and the purchiase at a cost ofi npwards
cf $8,000 cf manse property, the congyregiation lias during the past
year takzen initial steps towards the erection cf a new chiurchi at an
cstiniated eost cf about S.40,000. Unier Mr. McLeodI's pastorate
this old and influential congrregrýttioii must excrt a powerful Chiri.stian
influence iii the city and throughiout the bounds cf the Presbytery

In May last, by appointmnent of the General Asseînbly's Home
Mission Conxîniittee, the Rev. Alex. Fraser, for many years pastor of
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